



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

150515 3BM-CHE1523 Renewal Licence, Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet, Kivalliq-OMLE

1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, May 15, 2015 at 10:41 AM

To: Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet <sao_hamlet@qiniq.com>, Megan Lusty <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Bcc: Distro Kivalliq <distro-kivalliq@nwb-oen.ca>

Attached for your records is a copy of the renewal water licence for the Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet. Comments received during processing of this file are available on our ftp site or upon request.

Regards,

**150515 3BM-CHE1523 Renewal-Amendment-OBME.pdf**

414K